
             
              

            

 

     

NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
Board Agenda Memo 

 
 
MEETING DATE: January 9, 2024 
 
TO: Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM: Heba El-Guindy, Director of Public Works  
 
SUBJECT: Notice of Acceptance and Completion for the 2023 Storm Debris 

Removal Project – County Project No. 715006 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Approve the attached Resolution. 
 
FUNDING: The 2023 Storm Debris Removal Project (Project) was funded using CAL FIRE 
Grant Agreement 5GA21159 funds for Fiscal Year 2023/24 and is included in the Office of 
Emergency Services Budget.  There is no impact to the County’s General Fund. 
 
BACKGROUND:  The Project Contract was awarded to McKellar Tree Service and Logging, Inc. 
on August 22, 2023, by Resolution 23-456 for a Contract work items totaling $361,681.65 plus a 
10% contingency of $36,168.17, for a total Contract cost not to exceed $397,849.82.  The Project 
was completed on November 15, 2023, on schedule and below budget as detailed below. 
 

CONTRACT AS APPROVED 
Contract Items  $ 361,681.65 
Contingency $ 36,168.17 
TOTAL AUTHORIZED $ 397,849.82 
   

 
FINAL COST 

TOTAL $ 345,035.89 
   

 
Attachment: 

 Resolution: Notice of Acceptance and Completion for the 2023 Storm Debris Removal 
Project – County Project No. 715006 

 
 
Item Initiated by: Steven Whittlesey, Senior Civil Engineer 
Approved by: Heba El-Guindy Director of Public Works  

 
 

Trisha Tillotson 
Community Development Agency Director 

 
 

 

 
    

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

Heba El-Guindy 
Director of Public Works 
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